SILSDEN TOWN COUNCIL

TOWN CLERK Mrs Lesley Corcoran 1 Oak Tree Court, Silsden, Keighley, BD20 9QS Telephone: (01535) 670005 Email: silsdentownclerk2@blueyonder.co.uk



SUMMONS TO THE MEETING OF SILSDEN TOWN COUNCIL To be held on <u>Thursday 6th October 2022 at 7.30pm</u> In the main hall Silsden Town Hall

Agenda:

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Acceptance of reasons for any apologies
- 3. Declaration of interest on items on the agenda
- 4. To note no poll has been requested and council are now free to advertise for co option, councillors to note that all councillors including any new ones co opted on to this council will have to reapply in May 2023.
- 5. Police report if present.
- 6. Minutes That the minutes of the meeting of Silsden Town Council held on 1st Sept 2022 (previously circulated) be signed as a true and accurate record.
- 7. ADJOURNMENT PUBLIC ENQUIRIES.
- 8. Parish liaison [1]To mandate the Parish Liaison representatives to vote for an item being presented by KTC to amend appendix 4 para 7 of the Parish \charter this item only affects Keighley not Silsden and would be beneficial to the peoples of Keighley see clerk's email for further info. [2] To forward the names of any councillors who wish to be on the BMDC standards committee to KAO [3] forward any names of councillors who represent the armed forces to Bradford's armed forces champion.
- 9. ACCOUNTS AND FINANCE.
 - 1. To agree payments as per budget sheet (circulated)
 - 2. To consider the application for funding for Friends of Silsden Green spaces for £750.00 application circulated
 - 3. To consider the application for funding Silsden Town Hall for £20,000 towards the running of the town hall and its facilities information and application circulated.
 - 4. To consider the requests made by Bolton Road Allotments for funding between £12,500 and £25,000 plus legal costs see application and update in clerks email.
 - 5. To consider the application for funding from The Hive for core running costs of The Hive for between £15,000 and £25,000.
- 10. PLANNING: To make comment on the following planning applications received by BMDC.

22/03728/HOU | Two storey side extension, weather porch and replacement garage | 25 Jacques Grove Silsden Keighley West Yorkshire BD20 OHT

22/O3929/CLP | New driveway solely on the property. Existing pedestrian rights of way, for neighbours, for access to the rear of buildings would be reestablished across the new drive. | Moorfield Cottage Hawber Lane Silsden Keighley West Yorkshire BD20 OLP

11. To confirm the date of the next meeting as the 3rd November 2022 to change the date of the December main meeting and confirm availability of the Town Hall or arrange a substitute clerk.

The following item will exclude members of the press and public

12. STC Website; To review the final quotations from preferred providers of a website and make a decision as to whether to take on one to facilitate the project. Information forwarded to councillors only as financially sensitive.

> *Lesley Corcoran* Town Clerk 30/09/22